December	30.	2024
----------	-----	------

Hello Tri-State Region Membership:

I'd like to put myself forward for the Secretary/Treasurer position for the Tri-State Region. Our region does great work supporting the students, residents, and physicians in our area, and I would love to be part of the leadership team that works to provide these resources and educational opportunities. I would bring strong communication and organizational skills, along with a drive to continue to bring the highest education and research opportunities to the Tri-State Region.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Caitlin Mahan Madden, DPM, FACFAS

-----

Caitlin Mahan Madden, DPM, FACFAS

Podiatry Care Specialists, an affiliate of Curalta Health

West Chester, PA

# CAITLIN MAHAN MADDEN

Chadds Ford, PA

## **Employment**

• PODIATRY CARE SPECIALISTS, an affiliate of Curalta Health

GREATER PHILADELPHIA AREA

Foot and Ankle Surgeon

01/2019 - present • FOOT AND ANKLE SPECIALISTS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MD **Associate Podiatrist** 07/2015 - 12/2018

#### Education

• PENN PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL CENTER Residency - Four-year PMSR with added rearfoot and ankle credentials

• TEMPLE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE **Doctor of Podiatric Medicine** 

• THE UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME Bachelor of Science, Biochemistry, Honors Program

PHILADELPHIA, PA 07/2011 - 06/2015 PHILADELPHIA, PA 08/2007 - 05/2011 NOTRE DAME, IN 08/2003-05/2007

#### Research and Publications

- Juvenile and Adolescent Hallux Valgus, McGlamry's Foot and Ankle Surgery, Fifth Edition
- Pediatric and Adolescent Pes Valgus Deformity, The Pediatric Foot and Ankle, First Edition
- An Update on Pediatric Flatfoot, Clinics in Podiatric Medicine and Surgery: Current Concepts in Flatfoot Deformity, April 2023

### Memberships and Affiliations

- Item Writing and Case Review Committees, ABFAS
- Item Writing and Reviewing, Standard Setting, and Test Specifications Committees, NBPME
- Residency on-site evaluator, CPME
- Guest speaker, Podiatry Institute seminars
- Reviewer, Journal of Foot and Ankle Surgery
- Fellow, American College of Foot and Ankle Surgeons
- Diplomate, American Board of Foot and Ankle Surgery
- Member, American Podiatric Medical Association

#### Interests

• Singing, reading, horseback riding

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.